
April 18, 2023 PLEGs Committee Meeting Agenda 
Posted April 14, 2023 
Page 1 of 3 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
Our Mission - “To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all 

customers at a fair and reasonable rate.” 
Planning/Legislative/Engineering & Grant Standing Committee 

Meeting Agenda 
Committee Members: President Burkhart & Director Close-Dees 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE          April 18, 2023  
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.           Time – 9:30 A.M.  
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

PUBLIC AND BOARD WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
**TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 669-900-6833** 

OR 
Join Zoom Meeting 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88253506770?pwd=OWd3Qjl3Skh5UUdIVnRCeUVHRDBBZz09 

Passcode: 318064 
Or Dial: 

1-669-900-6833
Webinar ID: 882 5350 6770 

Passcode: 318064 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items - The Committee Directors and Staff will discuss the following items, 
and the Committee will consider taking action, if so inclined.  

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. When 
giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified 
for the record, then please state your name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public 
will be allotted three minutes to provide their public comment. 

1. Status Report Prop. 1 Planning Grant Close-Out (Prop. 1 Planning Grant)

2. Status Report Goat Mountain Replacement Well (Prop. 1/ Rnd. 1 Grant)

Page 1 of 9



April 18, 2023 PLEGs Committee Meeting Agenda 
Posted April 14, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

3. Status Report Water Meter Replacement Program (Drought Grant)

4. Status Report System Interconnection at Winters & Rainbow Road (Prop. 1/Rnd 2 Grant)

5. Status Report Potable Water Systems Improvements Consolidation of Water Systems
($11M PI/C Project Grant)

6. Consent Items – The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Committee at one time without discussion, unless a member of the
Public or member of the Committee requests that the item be held for discussion or further
action.

a. PLEGS Committee Meeting Minutes, February 21, 2023.
b. Grant Status Report April 13, 2023

Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented (Item a-b): 

7. Public Comment Period
Any person may address the Committee on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items
not appearing on this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your information
prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state your name.  Due to time
constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three minutes to provide their public
comment.  State Law prohibits the Committee from discussing or taking action on items not
included on the agenda.

8. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings

1. Committee Members’ Comments/Reports
2. General Manager’s Report

9. Adjournment
In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have been prepared or 
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. 

Copies of these materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open session 
agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency 

Page 2 of 9



April 18, 2023 PLEGs Committee Meeting Agenda 
Posted April 14, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 

Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M. to 
4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of 
Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the 
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.  
 
Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 
 
Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able 
to express yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a 
disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in 
order to participate in the meeting, should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during 
Agency business hours. 

Page 3 of 9

http://www.bdvwa.org/


Page 4 of 9



February 21, 2023 PLEGs Committee Meeting Minutes 
Approved April 18, 2023 
Page 1 of 4 
 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
Our Mission - “To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all 

customers at a fair and reasonable rate.” 
Planning/Legislative/Engineering & Grant Standing Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
Committee Members: President Burkhart & Director Close-Dees 

 
BOARD MEETING OFFICE         February 21, 2023                        
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.                                                                                               Time – 9:30 A.M.  
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 
 

PUBLIC AND BOARD WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
**TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 669-900-6833** 

OR 
Join Zoom Meeting 

 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82929026602?pwd=eE5IZ1NONjFCVnNpM2QyV1RHTUp5dz09 
Passcode: 905089 

Or Dial: 
1-669-900-6833 

Webinar ID: 829 2902 6602 
Passcode: 905089 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Burkhart called the meeting to order at 9:37 am. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Led by David Chapman. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Directors Present:  Chair Burkhart 
   Director Close-Dees 
 
Staff Present:  Marina West 
    
Public Present:  0 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating via teleconference.  
0 members of the public were present in the meeting room.  Director Chapman attended as an 
observer. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
The Committee approved the Agenda as presented. 
 
Discussion and Action Items -  

 
1. Status Update Goat Mountain Replacement Well, Destruction of GM Well 2 

 
     

     

Note New Meeting Time 

Page 5 of 9

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82929026602?pwd=eE5IZ1NONjFCVnNpM2QyV1RHTUp5dz09


February 21, 2023 PLEGs Committee Meeting Minutes 
Approved April 18, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 

GM West reported that the Board had approved the public works contract PWC22-001 on 
February 14, 2023 and the Notice of Award is being prepared for review and execution by the 
contractor and she noted upon further review that the contract was current with their 
Statement of Information to the CA Secretary of State and the error was on the state side.   
 
The Contractor, upon acceptance of the Agency’s Notice of Award, will be required to submit 
all the necessary documents pertaining to the Contract execution such as insurance and 
bonds.  Once legal counsel reviews and approves execution of a Contract Agreement with 
Abundant Water Wells, Inc. then a Notice to Proceed will be issued.  The project schedule 
would be submitted thereafter. 
 
She reminded the Committee of the price increases experienced since the application of 
2019.  GM West discussed a “Letter of Justification” (provided in the Agenda Packet) 
submitted to the “Grantor” which is the Department of Water Resources (DWR) though our 
partners at the Mojave Water Agency and its Small Water Systems program.  Following 
submission of our letter, a meeting with the DWR representative was held on February 16, 
2023.  While the DWR indicated it was open to a change in scope which would remove the 
requirement to destroy the old Goat Mtn. Well No. 2 and to provide a time extension while 
still maintaining the primary objective of completing a production well.  They indicated that 
no additional funds would be provided through this grant.  The Agency would be allowed to 
use other grant funds as a match to the $500,000 to meet the overall project objective.   
 
Staff will continue to evaluate other funding sources.  Staff will keep the Committee apprised 
of the project costs but reminded them that, the Agency Board took action on February 14, 
2023 knowing the Agency may have to fund costs beyond the $500,000 grant award. 
 
GM West answered questions of the Committee. 
 

2. Status Update Water Meter Replacement Program (Drought Grant) 
GM West reported on the progress since the last PLEGs meeting.  The Agency provided the 
Engineer, Provost & Pritchard, the site specific inventories to develop more accurate cost 
projections for this project.  As suspected, costs had increased significantly due to inflation, 
lead times and labor components.   
 
The project specific Categorical Exemption was authorized by the Board of Directors o 
February 14, 2023 in accordance with the CA Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).   
 
Regarding the cost overruns, staff sent a “Letter of Justification” (provided in the Agenda 
Packet) to the “Grantor” which is the DWR Disadvantaged Community Involvement (DACI) 
Group through our partners at the Mojave Water Agency and its Integrated Regional Water 
Management Plan.  The Letter outlines a new strategy to complete the meter replacements 
using In-house staff in lieu of contracted labor.  No additional funds will be sought but a time 
extension would be necessary.  Staff is awaiting a response from DWR which could take 
several months. 

Page 6 of 9



February 21, 2023 PLEGs Committee Meeting Minutes 
Approved April 18, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
GM West answered questions of the Committee. 

3. Status Report Potable Water Systems Improvements Consolidation of Water Systems  
GM West summarized the status with a PowerPoint presentation stating that the Board of 
Directors’ authorized the execution of the funding Agreement No. D2102065/Project No. 
3610009C in the amount of $11,000,000.  Next the Agency submits a Legal Opinion Letter, 
drafted by General Counsel Kennedy, followed by final execution by the State Water 
Resources Control Board. 
 
The next steps are to proceed on two tracks:  Phase 1 implementation and Phase 2 and 3 
property acquisition and final design.   
 
To proceed with Phase 1, staff will solicit proposals for materials to install the A-Booster 
Station upgrade.  The Goat Mountain replacement well project (item 1 herein) will be known 
at Well No. 13.  Phase 1 of this grant includes an enclosure for Well No. 13.  This would be 
pursued once the well construction activities are completed. 
 
For Phases 2 and 3 staff will solicit proposals for acquisition of easements necessary for the 
pipeline portions (approved at the February 14, 2023 Regular meeting).  There are 
approximately 40 private easements, 2 Cal Trans under crossings and the Federal lands 
crossing the Pipes Wash.  An additional proposal will be solicited from engineers for the final 
design of the pipelines, a pump station and several pressure reducing stations. 
 
GM West answered questions from the Committee.   
 

4. Review Status of All Grants Awarded to Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
GM West reviewed the Table included in Item 4 which was revised and reposted on Monday, 
February 20, 2023.  GM West explained that the “grant status” report is still being developed 
for regular inclusion in all agenda packets.  As recommended by the Finance Committee 
(FPREP) the intent is to share this positive news with the community on a more regular basis.  
GM West sought feedback from the Committee on the current format of the status report. 
 
GM West answered questions from the Committee. 
 

5. Consent Items – 
a. PLEGS Committee Special Meeting Minutes, December 20, 2022. 

 
Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented (Item a):  

 
Committee approved the Consent Item(s) as presented. 

 
6. Public Comment Period 

None. 

Page 7 of 9



February 21, 2023 PLEGs Committee Meeting Minutes 
Approved April 18, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 

7. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings 
1. Committee Members’ Comments/Reports – None. 
2. General Manager’s Report – GM West reported that employment offers have 

been made to two applicants for Water Distribution positions.  GM West 
anticipates no increase to the overall budget but this transfer’s one open position 
from Administration to Operations for the short-term.  This will allow sufficient 
resources at this time to execute on the meter replacement program and the 
service line material inventory (unfunded mandate due by October 2024).  She 
concluded by noting that both applicants live locally. 

 
8. Adjournment 

Chairman Burkhart adjourned the meeting at 11:12 am. 
 

 
 
 

Approved by: 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
John Burkhart, Committee Chair 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 8 of 9



ST
A

TU
S 

O
F 

A
G

EN
C

Y 
G

R
A

N
TS

4
/1

3
/2

0
2

3

Fu
n

d
s 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n

G
ra

n
to

r 
- 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e 
o

r 

p
ro

gr
am

 /
/ 

Ex
p

ir
at

io
n

 
Ex

p
ir

at
io

n

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o

./
 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

./
D

at
e 

A
w

ar
d

ed
/A

m
o

u
n

t
Fu

n
d

in
g 

P
u

rp
o

se
St

at
u

s
N

ex
t 

St
ep

s

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t/
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 1
 W

at
er

 B
o

n
d

 2
0

1
4

SW
R

C
B

-P
ro

p
. 1

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

(t
h

ru
 

M
W

A
 S

W
S 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
)/

 

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

D
C

O
M

P
LE

TE

N
o

. D
1

7
-0

2
0

2
2

/ 

3
6

1
0

0
9

-0
0

2
P

//
 

9
/7

/2
0

1
7

/ 
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

P
la

n
n

in
g 

G
ra

n
t 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

R
ep

o
rt

 

an
d

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
es

ig
n

, C
EQ

A
, c

o
st

 e
st

im
at

es
 

fo
r 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

A
ge

n
cy

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

p
h

ys
ic

al
 c

o
n

so
lid

at
io

n
 o

f 
B

D
V

 a
n

d
 

G
o

at
 M

tn
. a

n
d

 U
ra

n
iu

m
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
th

ru
 

Su
b

m
it

te
d

 f
in

al
 in

vo
ic

e 
N

o
. 2

0
 f

o
r 

re
im

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

to
 "

cl
o

se
 o

u
t 

th
e 

gr
an

t'
..

R
ec

ei
ve

 f
in

al
 r

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t.

$
4

9
9

,5
9

3
//

 1
0

0
%

2
0

1
6

 P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 1
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 R
eg

io
n

al
 W

at
er

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 D

is
ad

va
n

ta
ge

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

C
A

 W
at

er
 C

o
d

e 
Se

c.
 7

9
7

4
0

 

et
. s

eq
.

D
W

R
 D

A
C

I -
 U

ra
n

iu
m

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

es
 (

th
ru

 M
W

A
 S

W
S 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
)/

/ 
C

O
M

P
ET

ED
C

O
M

P
LE

TE

N
o

. 4
6

0
0

0
1

2
2

4
5

//
 

1
/2

3
/2

0
1

9
//

 $
5

0
,0

0
0

U
ra

n
iu

m
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
A

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 

an
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

u
ra

n
iu

m
 

co
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

s 
th

o
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
w

at
er

 

co
lu

m
n

 in
 A

ge
n

cy
 w

el
ls

 3
 a

n
d

 4
.

Th
e 

st
u

d
y 

co
n

cl
u

d
ed

 t
h

at
 U

ra
n

iu
m

 le
ve

ls
 a

t 

th
e 

b
o

tt
o

m
 o

f 
th

e 
d

ee
p

es
t,

 y
o

u
n

ge
st

 

gr
o

u
n

d
w

at
er

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 w

el
l r

em
ai

n
 

el
ev

at
ed

 a
t 

1
9

 p
C

i /
L 

(2
0

 p
C

i/
L 

b
ei

n
g 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

M
C

L)
.

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

 $
5

0
,0

0
0

//
 1

0
0

%
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
at

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 P

ro
p

. 1
 

R
o

u
n

d
 1

 IR
W

M
 Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
t 

(P
ro

p
. 

1
 2

0
1

4
) 

G
M

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
W

el
l (

th
ru

 M
W

A
 

SW
S 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
)

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

3

N
o

. 4
6

0
0

0
1

3
8

0
7

//
 

2
/8

/2
0

2
1

//
 $

5
0

0
,0

0
0

R
ep

la
ce

d
 G

M
 W

el
l N

o
. 2

 w
h

ic
h

 "
fa

ile
d

" 
in

 

2
0

1
8

.  
W

el
l i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 r
ev

ea
le

d
 c

as
in

g 
w

as
 

co
m

p
ro

m
is

ed
 a

n
d

 t
o

o
 s

h
al

lo
w

 t
o

 r
ep

ai
r.

B
O

D
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

to
 A

b
u

n
d

an
t 

W
at

er
 

W
el

ls
 2

/2
0

2
3

.  
N

o
ti

ce
 o

f 
A

w
ar

d
 t

o
 C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r.

  

R
eq

u
es

te
d

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fr

o
m

 D
W

R
 d

u
e 

to
 c

o
st

 e
sc

al
at

io
n

:  
D

en
ie

d
.  

A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

su
b

m
it

ta
ls

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 

si
gn

in
g 

co
n

tr
ac

t 
an

d
 is

su
in

g 
N

o
ti

ce
 t

o
 

P
ro

ce
ed

.  
 S

ta
ff

 is
 e

va
lu

at
in

g 
o

th
er

 g
ra

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

es
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 f

u
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
m

ai
n

in
g 

co
st

s.
 $

1
8

,8
2

5
//

 1
5

%
 

2
0

1
6

 P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 1
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 R
eg

io
n

al
 W

at
er

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

P
la

n
 D

is
ad

va
n

ta
ge

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

C
A

 W
at

er
 C

o
d

e 
Se

c.
 7

9
7

4
0

 

et
. s

eq
.

D
W

R
 D

A
C

I -
 D

ro
u

gh
t 

R
o

u
n

d
  (

th
ru

 

M
W

A
 S

W
S 

P
ro

gr
am

/I
R

W
M

P
) 

- 

"W
at

er
 M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 

P
ro

gr
am

 -
 D

ro
u

gh
t 

G
ra

n
t"

 &
 M

O
U

 

IR
W

M
 C

o
lo

ra
d

o
 R

iv
er

 B
as

in
 

Fu
n

d
in

g 
A

re
a

5
/3

1
/2

0
2

3

N
o

. 

4
6

0
0

0
1

2
2

4
5

//
4

/1
2

/2

0
2

2
 b

u
t 

n
o

ti
fi

ed
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
2

2
//

 

$
2

9
8

,0
3

6

R
ep

la
ce

 o
ld

 m
et

er
s 

an
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
cu

st
o

m
er

 b
al

l 

va
lv

e/
ch

ec
k 

va
lv

e 
(3

0
%

) 
to

 e
n

co
u

ra
ge

 

co
n

se
ra

va
ti

o
n

 r
es

u
lt

in
g 

w
at

er
 a

n
d

 p
o

w
er

 

sa
vi

n
gs

.

V
er

b
al

 a
p

p
ro

va
l f

ro
m

 G
ra

n
to

r 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
it

h
 

d
ir

ec
t 

p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
o

f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 t

o
 u

se
 

"i
n

-h
o

u
se

" 
st

af
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
 (

re
im

b
u

rs
ed

).
 

C
EQ

A
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 f
ile

d
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

 C
EQ

A
 p

ro
ce

ss
 in

 A
p

ri
l. 

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 

P
ro

je
ct

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g 

P
la

n
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 

p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
.  

So
lic

it
 q

u
o

te
s,

 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 b
eg

in
 p

ro
je

ct
.

 $
4

,3
1

7
//

 1
0

%
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

W
at

er
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 P

ro
p

. 1
 

R
o

u
n

d
 2

 IR
W

M
 Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
t 

(P
ro

p
. 

1
 2

0
1

4
) 

M
W

A
 R

o
u

n
d

 2
 IR

W
M

P
 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

io
n

 G
ra

n
ts

7
/1

/2
0

2
6

N
o

. 4
6

0
0

0
1

4
9

7
9

//
 

0
4

/1
1

/2
0

2
3

//
 

$
6

7
5

,0
0

0

Sy
st

em
 In

te
rc

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 a

t 
W

in
te

rs
 a

n
d

 

R
ai

n
b

o
w

 R
o

ad
 –

 Z
o

n
e 

B
 P

u
m

p
in

g 
St

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 

H
i-

D
es

er
t 

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

ex
ec

u
te

d
.  

 

D
et

er
m

in
e 

b
es

t 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

in
g 

p
ro

je
ct

.  
 $

0
//

 0
%

 

SW
R

C
B

, S
ec

. 7
9

7
2

4
 W

at
er

 C
o

d
e 

&
 S

W
R

C
B

 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 N

o
. 2

0
2

2
-0

0
4

1
. S

B
 1

2
9

 r
ef

. B
u

d
ge

t 

A
ct

 2
0

2
1

, P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 1
SW

R
C

B
 P

ro
p

. 1
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
6

A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

N
o

. 

D
2

1
0

2
0

6
5

/ 
P

ro
j. 

N
o

. 

3
6

1
0

0
0

9
-0

0
2

C
 

P
o

ta
b

le
 W

at
er

 

Sy
st

em
 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

C
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

 o
f 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
s/

/ 

X
X

//
 $

1
1

M

Th
e 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
R

ep
o

rt
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
ed

 a
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
a 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 t
h

er
ei

n
.  

P
ri

m
ar

ily
 t

h
e 

p
h

ys
ic

al
 in

te
rt

ie
 o

f 
th

e 
B

D
V

 a
n

d
 G

M
 w

at
er

 

sy
st

em
s 

(9
,0

0
 f

t 
an

d
 t

h
e 

p
ip

el
in

e 
to

 b
ri

n
g 

fr
es

h
 w

at
er

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
o

f 
P

ip
e'

s 
W

as
h

 

to
 t

h
e 

w
es

t 
si

d
e 

to
 b

le
n

d
 w

it
h

 h
ig

h
 u

ra
n

iu
m

.  

O
th

er
 r

ef
u

b
is

h
m

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s:
 A

-B
o

o
st

er
 

p
u

m
p

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 B
-t

an
k 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

.

B
O

D
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t'
s 

ex
ec

u
ti

o
n

 

2
/2

0
2

3
. L

eg
al

 O
p

in
io

n
 L

et
te

r 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 

0
4

/1
2

/2
0

2
3

. .

A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

fi
n

al
 e

xe
cu

te
d

 g
ra

n
t.

  S
o

lic
it

 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
ac

q
u

is
it

io
n

 o
f 

ea
se

m
en

ts
.  

P
re

p
ar

e 
P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 d

es
ig

n
 

el
em

en
ts

.
 $

0
//

 0
%

 

Page 9 of 9


	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	Our Mission - “To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	Planning/Legislative/Engineering & Grant Standing Committee Meeting Agenda
	ADPE74D.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	Our Mission - “To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	Planning/Legislative/Engineering & Grant Standing Committee Meeting Minutes

	Blank Page



